DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY
DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION
FISCAL AND RESOURCES
MEMORANDUM

November 7, 2011

TO: Mike Winka
Office of Clean Energy
FROM: Kenneth E. Kutch

Fiscal Manager

SUBJECT: September 2011 Clean Energy Program
Comprehensive Financial System Report

Attached is the September 2011 program spending report for expenses recorded in the
New Jersey Comprehensive Financial System (CES). The program incurred expenses of
$185.2 million during this calendar year.

This amount includes $42.5 million for the legislative action to fund state energy needs
and $1,189,104.37 for the fiscal year 2011 staff salaries. In addition it also includes $16.5
million for the first of two payments to EDA for their clean energy programs; the
second payment was issued in November.

Note that the $10 million for the NJ Office and Energy Savings will be recorded as
expenditure in November.

The actual expenses reflect program operational expenses through August invoicing
and rebate expenses through August invoicing.

C: R. Brekka A. Mitchell K. Miller B. Goldberg
G. Reinert M. Ambrosio M. Mosser J. Nappti
B. Hunter L. Wetzel R. Csira
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